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Nonnye Grant

To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: TX875Broadstar, LLC d/b/a PrimeCast

Good morning Toni, per your email below have changed the type of bankruptcy from Chapter 11 to Chapter 7 in MCD as
stated below. For the record their certificate was canceled effective 10-15-13. Thanks, Nonnye

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:44 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: David Brown

Subject: TX875Broadstar, LLC d/b/a PrimeCast

Nonnye,
This company was recently cancelled because its Chapter 11 Bankruptcy converted to a Chapter 7 Bankruptcy.

Please see the information In Docket No. 130262-TX regarding the Bankruptcy Cancellation request that mentions the
conversion from Chapter 11 to Chapter 7.

Can you please use this information and email to update the Bankruptcy Type to Chapter 7.
Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

]

Search Criteria => SearchedUtilityCode: TX875 Sort By: Default Utlity Code

Search Result Total: 1 |_

# | FEIDNumber Company Complete Name

1 20-2848917  Broadstar, LLC d/b/a Primecast 04/26/2012 TX875 PrimeCast CLX
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